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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Secretary of State via regs@sec.state.ma.us 
   Department of Administration and Finance via Melissa.andrade@state.ma.us 

                                 
FROM:  Chief James Hicks, Chairperson,  

MPTC Executive Director Search Committee 
    
DATE:                 January 31, 2025 
 

 RE:  Public Notice of Executive Director Search Committee Meeting  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 

 
Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, Section 21(b)(1), the Executive Director Search Committee of the 
Municipal Police Training Committee will convene an open meeting on Wednesday, 
February 19, 2025, to be held in-person, starting at 1:00 PM at 42 Thomas Patten Drive, 
Randolph, MA. 
 
Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, Section 21(a)(8), the Executive Director Search Committee will 
thereafter enter executive session to review and approve minutes from prior meetings.   
 
At the conclusion of the executive session, the Executive Director Search Committee will 
adjourn and not reconvene in open session. 
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